GARIBALDI PARK - Historical Summary

- 1860 Mt. Garibaldi named (during British Admiralty Survey of Coast waters by Capt. G. H. Richards in H.M.S. "Plumper")
- 1873 Exploratory Survey up Cheakamus Valley for Canadian Pacific Railway route by Marcus Smith, C.E. Great washout down Rubble (Stony) Creek noted.
- 1877 Howe Sound-Pemberton trail completed.
- 1907 First ascent of Mt. Garibaldi (A. T. Dalton and party).
- 1911 B. C. Mountaineering Club camp at Round mountain.
- 1912 B. C. Mountaineering Club camp at Black Tusk Meadows.
- 1913 Trail opened to Black Tusk Meadows by Wm. Gray.
 - B. C. Mountaineering Club camp at Black Tusk Meadows.

1915 Pacific Great Eastern Railway opened to Receberton

1917 B. C. Mountaineering Club camp at Black Tusk Meadows.

First rowboat on Garibaldi Lake.

- 1920 Original area reserved for park purposes by Provincial Government.
 - B. C. Mountaineering Club camp at Black Tusk Meadows.
- 1922 B. C. Mountaineering Club camp at Lakeside (below Table Meadows)
- 1923 Seattle Mountaineers Camp at Black Tusk Meadows.
- 1926 Long trail opened to Black Tusk Meadows via Daisy Lake and Pemberton Trail (most of it abandoned since).

 Camps of H. Bell-Irving and B. C. Mountaineering Club.

First outboard motor on Garibaldi Lake.

- 1927 Garibaldi Park and Garibaldi Park Board created by Provincial Statute.
 - B. C. Mountaineering Club camp.
- Park area redefined and extended northward.

 Topographical survey of the Park by the Provincial Government
 (A. J. Campbell, D.L.S.).

Vancouver Natural History Society Camp.

Portland That HS

1928 Garibaldi Lake stocked with fish.

Wagon bridge over Cheakamus River erected.

1929 First annual camp of G. T. Wallis.

Gar

1931 Seattle Mountaineers camp.

First airplane landing on Garibaldi Lake (Major D. R. Maclaren).

1932 Camps of Portland Mazamas, B. C. Mountaineering Club, and Vancouver Natural History Society.

Water power survey cabin erected, Black Tusk Meadows.

1932-3 Water power survey of Garibaldi Lake and outlets.

1933 Park area redefined, and extended southward towards Port Haney.

1934 B. C. Mountaineering Club camp.

1938 B. C. Mountaineering Club camp.

1940 First summer camp of Alex Munro.

Lower Rubble (Stony) Creek changes its course.

1942 Helmet Falls dried up.